
               
          

 
 

 
 
 

        
                   
         
        
        
         
         
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

    
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

O K A L O O S A C O U N T Y 
L A W L I B R A R Y 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Honorable William F. Stone, Administrative Judge 
Honorable JD Peacock, Clerk of Court 
Honorable Nathan Boyles, County Commissioner 
Stephanie Ockunzzi, Esquire 
Tim Shaw, Esquire 
Valerie Broxson, Ct Operations Mgr, 
All Area Media 

FROM:      Deborah Angerman, Law Librarian 

DATE:       March 9, 2020 

RE:             Law Library Board Meeting 

************************************************************************ 

Please be advised that a meeting of the Law Library Board of Trustees has been 
scheduled for Tuesday, March 24, 2020 at 12:00 p.m. This is a public meeting and will be 
held in the Law Library located at the Okaloosa County Courthouse Annex Extension, 
1940 N. Lewis Turner Blvd., Rm 2 – 002, Fort Walton Beach, FL  32547. 

Board Members: please contact Deborah Angerman by Monday, March 23rd before 
12:00 noon if you will not be able to attend. 


